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State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N~D-U-M- 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

March 14, 2001 
Docket File 

Division of Legal Services (Davis/Elliott) 

Certificate No. 2847, effective 12/31/00. 

Division of Regulatory Oversight 

Docket No. 010029-TC - Request for 

Vero Theatre Building, Inc., holder of Pay Telephone Certificate (PATS) of Public 
Convenience and Necessity No. 2847, has requested the cancellation of PATS Certificate 
No. 2847. Vero Theatre Building, Inc. has complied with the provision of Rule 25- 
24.51 4(2), Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its 
request for cancellation of its PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory Assessment 
Fees for 2000. 

As outlined in Chapter 2.07, Section C.17 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, 
our review results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be 
approved; an administrative order be issued; and the docket be closed. 

Attachments 

cc: Division of Records & Reporting 

Elliott-LEG 

I 

McCoy-RGO 



P.O. BOX 965 
PERU BEACH, FLORIDA 32961 
(561) 567-4303 Fax (561)778-5723 

January 2,2001 

Stephanie Cater 
Public Service Commission 
Fax #305 470-5606 +-T- 

This letter is to request that the phone service for a pay phone located at the Vero Theatre 
Building, 2036 1 4 ~  Avenue, Vero Beach, Florida be cancelled. The phone has been inoperable 
since 1998 and we cancelled the Line in 2000. This is a historic building and the antique phone is 
used for decoration purposes only. In the fbture if we can find someone to make the phone in 
working order, we will reapply. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Debbie Rhea 
Administrative Assistant 



c 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PXECU 

Mr. Robert L. Brackett 
P. 0. Box 965 
Vero Beach, Florida 32961 

OEPOST DATE 

D 0 2 fl a FEs 2 3 200 1 RE: Vero Theatre Building, Inc. 
Company Code TE486 

Dear Mr. Brackett: 

The Commission has received your letter requesting voluntary cancellation of Vero Theatre 
Building, Inc.'s pay telephone Certificate No. 2847, effective December 31, 2000. Docket No. 
010029-TC has been assigned to this filing. 

In order for staff to administratively process a voluntary cancellation for this pay telephone 
certificate, Certificate No. 2847 must be in good standing with the Commission and the Regulatory 
Assessment Fees due, including any Penalties and Interest, must be paid in full. There are 
outstanding Regulatory Assessment Fees and Penalties and Interest due on Certificate 2847 in the 
amount of $53.00 if naid by 2/28/01. The PenaBies and Interest will continue to accrue by $3.00 
as each month passes. 

It is necesuy for Vero Theatre Building, Inc.'s to send the Florida Public Service Commission 
a check for $53.00, in order for Vero Theatre B 


